From: Shkedy, Zvi

Sant: Thursday, October 07, 1589 $:47 AM
To: Shiich, Yehonatan; Sofer, Helith

Cc: Rose, Ted; Faiik, Dov

Subject: RE: intarmet update

The code Is not part of the smart card,
Might be IRD. if at all

2vi
=-=Originat Message--—
From: Shiioh, Yehonatan
Sant: Thursday, October 07, 1908 5:43 PM
To: Shkedy, 2vi; Sofar, Helith
Ce: Roae, Ted, Falk, Dov
Subjact: internet update

The IRC channel known as "#dishnetwork” which deals with hacking of Echostar announced the presence of
a web-page, but does not provide explanations.

However when going to this web-page (htip:/ .dishple digshdocy/e .Axt) it appears to display
code-portions which, based on the title, conld be portions of the Echostar ROM?

enclosed:

<< File: erom.ixt >>
Yoni.
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From: Shkedy, 2Zvi

Sent: Thursday, Oclober 07, 1593 8:47 AM
To: Shiloh, Yehonatan; Sofer, Helith

Ce: Rose, Ted; Falik, Dov

Subject: RE: intemet update

The code Is not part of the smart card,
Might be IRD. ¥ a1 all,

Zvi
~--Criginal Message--—-
From: Shiloh, Yehonatan
Sent: Thwrsday, October 07, 1999 5:48 PM
To: Shkedy, Zvi; Sofer, Helith
o1 Rose, Ted; Fajk, Doy
Subject: internet update

The IRC channel known as "#dishnetwork" which deals with hacking of Echostar announced the presence of
a web-page, but does not provide explanations,

However when going to this web-page (htip:/www.dishplex. convdishdocs/eroms.txt) it appears to display

code-portions which, based on the title, could be portions of the Echostar ROM?

enclosed: )
<< File: erom.ixt >>
Yoni.
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